
From: Jeff Ward
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 2BE-ANG0813 Request for amendment
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 10:49:01 AM

Hello Phyllis,
Sorry for that. Each agency or contractor uses different coordinate systems.
The Lat –Long coordinate for the amended camp location request  is:
62 degrees, 34 minutes, 17 seconds North
98 degrees, 27 minutes, 20 seconds West
 
As an aside, you can check or convert coordinates in Google Earth. From the Tools pull down  at
top, select options and you can switch between different systems. The coordinate, elevation and
altitude of your cursor is shown at the bottom of picture. Pretty handy.
Jeff
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 8:56 AM
To: Jeff Ward
Subject: RE: 2BE-ANG0813 Request for amendment
Importance: High
 
Thank you for the info Jeff – would it be possible to provide these coordinates in Lats and Longs
(degrees, minutes, seconds).  I am not able to convert at this end.  Much appreciated.
Regards,
 

From: Jeff Ward [mailto:jward@kivalliqenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 6:49 PM
To: licensing; Allison Rippin Armstrong
Subject: RE: 2BE-ANG0813 Request for amendment
 
Hello Phyllis,
Attached is a letter containing the final coordinates for a proposed new camp location, with a map
and some photos. Please let me know if you need anything else and thank you for your assistance.
Regards,
 
Jeff Ward
Vice President, Exploration
Kivalliq Energy Corporation
1440 - 625 Howe St.
Vancouver, BC V6C 2T6
Tel:  (604) 646-4538
Fax: (604) 646-4526
Mobile: (604) 763-8723
Email: jward@kivalliqenergy.com
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential,
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and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, or the authorized delivery staff for such message, please be advised
that copying,
disseminating, or distributing of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us by phone,
fax, or email, and immediately destroy this message.
 
 

From: licensing [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 1:40 PM
To: Jeff Ward; Allison Rippin Armstrong
Subject: 2BE-ANG0813 Request for amendment
 
Good afternoon – as a followup to previous emails, just checking for an update on when the Water
Board may expect to receive the necessary documents to complete the above file amendment,
received on April 20, 2009.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 


